VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATE TO
PRACTICE OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY

I, James D. Payne, D.0., am aware of my rights to
representation by counsel, the right of being formally charged and
having a formal adjudicative héaring, and do hereby freely execute
this document and choose to take the actions described herein.

I, James D. Payne, D.O., do hereby voluntarily, knowingly, and
intelligently surrender my certificate to practice osteopathic
medicine and surgery, No. 34-00-1246, to the Ohio State Medical
Board, thereby relinquishing all rights to practice osteopathic
medicine and surgery in Ohio.

I understand that as a result of the surrender herein that I
am no longer permitted to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery
in any form or manner in the State of Ohio.

I agree that I shall be ineligible for, and shall not apply
for, reinstatement of certificate to practice osteopathic medicine
and surgery No. 34-00-1246, or issuance of any other certificate
pursuant to Chapters 4730 and 4731., Chio Revised Code, on or after
the date of signing this Voluntary Surrender of Certificate to
Practice Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery. Any such attempted
reapplication shall be considered null and void and shall not be
processed by the Board.

I hereby authorize the State Medical Board of Ohio to enter
upon its Journal an Order revoking my certificate to practice
osteopathic medicine and surgery, No. 34-00-1246, in conjunction

with which I expressly waive the provision of Section 4731.22(B),
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Ohio Revised Code, requiring that six (6) Board Members vote to
revoke said certificate, and further expressly and forever waive
all rights as set forth in Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code,
including but not 1limited to my right of counsel, right to a
héaring, right to present evidence, right to cross-examine
witnesses, and right to appeal the Order of the Board revoking my
certificate to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery.

I, James D. Payne, D.O., hereby release the State Medical
Board of Ohio, its members, employees, agents and officers, jointly
and severally, from any and all liability arising from the within
matter.

This document shall be considered a public record as that term
is used in Section 149.43, Ohio Revised Code.

Further, this information may be reported to appropriate
organizations, data banks, and governmental bodies.

I stipulate and agree that I am taking the action described
herein consistent with the Orders of Probation imposed upon me in
the case of State of Michigan v. James D. Payne, D.0O., Case Number

88-116, 1127 and United States v. James D. Payne, Case Number 89-

CR-20067-BC and in lieu of formal disciplinary proceedings pursuant
to Sections 4731.22(B) (5),(8),(9),(22) and 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised

Code.
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Signed this /9[’ day of M . , 1991.
(
AMES D. PAYNEUD.O. 4

WITNESS Davio A Dcafe

liwél-L/tlaAeiw/

WITNESS Oi&wu JAcchs

)Si

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of
Tty , 1991,
NOTARYUPUBLIF'
“ KYLE W. JACOBS

) . Noh!zw Public, Shiawassee County, Michigan
Accepted by the State Medical Board of Ohio: y Commission Expires April 17, 1995

W%W i 7/ o

HENRY G. CRAMBLETT, M.D. TIMOTHY 8. JOi}‘/ ESQ..
SECRETARY SUPERVISING MEMBER

7/ 3/ 7/ /4//
DATE DATE
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STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor ® Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 ® (614) 466-3934

March 13, 1991

James D. Payne, D.O.
P.O. Box 816
Bay City, MI 48707

Dear Doctor Payne:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified that the
State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine whether or not to limit, revoke,
suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice osteopathic
medicine and surgery, or to reprimand or place you on probation for one or more of
the following reasons:

(1)  On or about April 5, 1990 the State of Michigan Department of
Licensing and Regulation Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery
issued a Consent Order and Stipulation revoking your license to
practice osteopathic medicine and surgery due to your October 16, 1989
plea of guilty to medicaid fraud, a felony, in the 18th Circuit Court,
County of Bay, Michigan and your December 11, 1989 conviction of two
counts of mail fraud, also felonies, in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Michigan. (Certified copies of the Michigan
Board action are attached hereto and fully incorporated herein.)

The revocation of your Michigan license as alleged in paragraph (1) above,
constitutes "the limitation, revocation or suspension by another state of a license or
certificate to practice issued by the proper licensing authority of that state, the refusal
to license, register, or reinstate an applicant by that authority, or the imposition of
probation by that authority, for an action that would also have been a violation of
this chapter, except for nonpayment of fees," as that clause is used in Section
4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code, to wit: 4731.22(B)(5), 4731.22(B)(8) and
4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code.

(2)  On or about November 1, 1990 you completed an application for
biennial renewal of your license to practice osteopathic medicine and
surgery in the State of Ohio for the 1991-1992 biennium. On that
application you answered "No" to the question which asked, "Have
you ever been found guilty of or plead guilty or no contest to a
felony?".

Woked 31111



James D. Payne, D.O. March 13, 1991
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In fact, on October 16, 1989 you pleaded guilty to medicaid fraud, a
felony, and on December 11, 1989 you were convicted of two counts of
mail fraud, also felonies.

You also answered "No" to the question which asked, "At any time
since signing your last application for renewal of your certificate have
you had any disciplinary action taken or initiated against you by any
state licensing board?".

In fact, on February 22, 1990 the State of Michigan Department of
Licensing and Regulation Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery
issued an Administrative Complaint against you. Subsequently, on or
about April 5, 1990 the aforementioned board revoked your license to
practice osteopathic medicine and surgery.

Such acts, conduct, and/or omissions as alleged in paragraph (2) above, individually
and/or collectively, constitute "fraud, misrepresentation, or deception in applying
for or securing any license or certificate issued by the board," as that clause is used in
Section 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised Code.

Further, such acts, conduct, and/or omissions as alleged in paragraph (2) above,
individually and/or collectively, constitute "publishing a false, fraudulent,
deceptive, or misleading statement," as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(5),
Ohio Revised Code.

Further, such acts, conduct, and/or omissions as alleged in paragraph (2) above,
individually and/or collectively, constitute "obtaining of, or attempting to obtain
money or anything of value by fraudulent misrepresentations in the course of
practice," as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(8), Ohio Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you are
entitled to a hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the request
must be made in writing and must be received in the offices of the State Medical
Board within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in person, or
by your attorney, or by such other representative as is permitted to practice before
this agency, or you may present your position, arguments, or contentions in writing,
and that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing
for or against you.
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In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty (30) days
of the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence
and upon consideration of this matter, determine whether or not to limit, revoke,
suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice osteopathic
medicine and surgery or to reprimand or place you on probation.

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.

Very pruly YOLZ,

enry G. Cramblett, M.D.
Secretary

HGC:jmb
Enclosures:

CERTIFIED MAIL #P 055 328 550
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION
BUREAU OF HEALTH SERVICES
HEALTH INVESTIGATION DIVISION

s
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In The Matter of - -
James D. Payne, D.O./ =
e
on
CERTIFICATION a3

I, Mary Ann Fillis, Staff Assistant for the Bureau
of Health Services, Department of Licensing and Regulation,
State of Michigan, custodian of the file, do hereby certify
that the attached documents, identified as:

Consent Order dated 5-5-90, with Stipulation; Administrative

Complaint dated 2-22-90

are correctly taken and copies from the originals made in said
cause on file in the Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulation, Health Investigation Division, Lansing, Michigan
and that the same have been examined and compared by me with
the originals and that they are true and correct copies
thereof.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the seal of said Department, at Lansing, Michigan,

this 5th day of February, 1991.

illis, Staff Assistant
Health Investigation Division
Bureau of Health Services

(S EAL)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this
5th day of February, 1991.

T F - Kdadoae

Notary Public, Ihgham County, Michigan
My Commission Expires Mus i JL, 1993.

TERI L. HAFNER

QNYOH TYIGEA ILVIS

Notary Pubklic, Ingham County, MI
My Comm:. Expires 2 /[7e/93
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STATE OP MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULAT1ON

BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE AND SURGERY

In the Matter of
JAMES D. PAYNE, D.O.

/ CONSENT ORDER AND STIPULATION

CONSENT ORDER

K WHEREAS, an administrative complaint was filed with
%& this Board on February 22, 1990 charging James D. Payne, D.O.,
éﬁ hereafter Respondent, with having violated section 16221 (b) (1x),
t;; (d)(1311), (e)(1) of the Public Health Code, 1978 pa 368, as
T amended; MCL 333.1101 et 8eg; MSA 14.15(1101) et seq; and

~£? WHEREAS, Respondent has admitted by stipulation sub-

mitted herewith that the facts alleged in the aforesaid com-

plaint are true and constitute violation of the Public Health

,ﬁ» Code, supra, as set forth in eaid complaint; and
‘]

] WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed said stipulation and,

based upon the matters asserted therein, agrees that the public

interest is best served by resolution of the outstanding com-

plaint; now, therefore,

IT IS HEREBY POUND that the allegations of fact set

31y forth in the aforesaid complaint are true and constitute vio-
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lations of the Public Health Code, supra, as set forth in said

complaint.

Accordingly,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that for each of the aforesaid

violations of the Public Health Code, suprsa, Respondent's 14-
) cense previously ir.ued by this Board shall be and hereby is

REVOKED commencing on the effective date of this order. Said

{: revocations shall run conzurrently. :

IT IS PURTHEP. ORDERED that for the aforesaid violatlons
Jf of the Public Health Code, supra, Respondent shall be and hereby
is assessed a FINE in the total amount of five thousand

:g‘ 185,000.00) dollars, to be paid to the State of Hiéhignn. Said

fine shall be paid in full prior to the Board's consideration of

;" any application by Respondent for reinstatement.

. ,"’}:,'!

%%' IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the aforesaid fine shall be
'ﬁﬁ mailed to the Board, ¢/o Licensing Coordinator, Bureau of Health
:? Services, Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.0. Box

3018%, Lansing, Michigan, 48909.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in the event Respondent
applies for reinstatement of the aforesaid license, application
for reinstatement shall be in accordance with sections 16245 and
16247 of the Public Health Code, supra, and the rules pro-

mulgated thereunder.
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IT IS PURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to section
16233(8) of the Public Health Code, supra, the Department of
Licensing and Regulation shall provide a copy of this order to

the Board of Pharmacy for it to suspend Respondent's controlled

substance license under section 7311(8) of the Public Health o

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this order shall be effective

“£ thirty (30) days from the date signed as set forth below.

’

Signed this _ S5th day of _April 19 90,

MICHIGAN BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC
MEDICINE AND SURGERY

; : By @_’34311 1 ﬂ’tea{/d,w—l\}g

, I hereby approve the above order -_-"-"__-"°""“‘~"~w
) as form and substance. T'?l) Y
. TWOSIg; mf r ln vigion
%W bu ekt o Healtn < Setvieng I
Lot - 2 Liesnsing & Regulation I
, //3 es M. Catchick ———
y b/‘:?orney for Respondent
STIPULATION

NOW COME the respective parties to stipulate and agree

as follows:

1. The allegations of fect contained in the aforesaid

complaint are true and constitute violation of eection

16221(b) (ix), (d)(111), (e)(1) of the Public Health Code, supra.

3 t £y
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2. Respondent understands and inteads that by signing
this stipulation Respondent is waiving the right pursuant to the

Public Hsalth Code, supra, the rules promulgated thereunder, and

the Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, 1969 PA 306, as amen-

ded; MCL 24.201 et seq; MSA 3.560(101) et seg, to require the
People to prove the charges set forth in the administrative

complaint by presenta:ion of evidence and legal authority, and

to appear with an attorney and such witnesses as Respondent may

desire to present a defense to said charyes before the Board or

its authorized representative.

3. Respondent's license was previously revoked by the
Board in an order entered on September 3, 1976. Subsequer.tly
this order was modified on October 6, 1977. The October 6, 1977
order suspended HKespondent's license for one hundred (100) days
and placed him on probation for two and one-half (2 1/2) years,

subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the order.

4. The foregoing consent order is approved by the
respective parties and may be entered as the final order of the

Board in said cause.

5. The foregoing proposal 1is conditioned upon 1its
acceptance by the Board, the parties expressly reserving the

right to further proceedings without prejudice should the con-

sent order be rejected.

{SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

|
!
!
i
|




e Y

TE :‘5, PN .._‘,._‘.._
e T AT ,'.-".' . :
D - e

¥t

B

Y

14
“(R.‘ e
A )‘ii'*

a“,

0.

R e T W LY SRR WU LU Ay
’74' .;‘."’,'.-',. "'. "_‘ v:"v-‘,“ 5 l’_;

v e '.':-."»u ._J

AGREED TO BY: AGREED TO BY:

gé‘zé%m

Howard C., Marderosian (P17080) mes D, ayne, [j.0.

Assistant Attorney General esdponden :
Attorne or the People Dated: XEJMAL 5:!’, /cr(7(
Dated: /.3'7/ b ~4 J

This is the last and final page of a consent order and stipula-
tion in the matter of James D. Payne, D.o., before the Michigan
Board of Usteopathic Medicine and Surgery and consisting of five
{S) pages, this Page included.
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In the Matter of

JAMES p. PAYNE, D.o.

ADMINISTRATIVB COMPLAINT

NOW comEp the People of the State

of Michigan, by
Frank J. Kelley,

Attorney General for the

State of Michigan, by

osian, ang hereby file
Payne, D.o.,

Assisgtant Attorney Genera) Boward C. Marder
the within complaint against James p, hereafter

Respondent. elleqing upon_informetion and teljefr 88 follows:

1, The Board of

hereafter Board, gap

Public Health Code, 1978 pa 368, as Smended; Mcy, 333.1101 et

seq;
MSA 14.15(1101) et seq, is enpowered to diecipline licensees
thereunder.
2. Reepondent is

3.
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of Michigan on two counts of mail fraud pursuant to 18 USC 1341 f
g
as Respondent. engaged in a scheme and artifice to defraud and .
obtain monies by false and fraudulent pretenses by the submission
of fals® and fraudulent claims for reimbursement of Medicare ser- o
vices. N
i
RARE A
NS
4. Respondent entered a plea of guilty on October 186, gli
1989, and was found quilty by the 18th Circuit Court for the ?
County of Bay, Michig n, for knowingly making a false Medicaid -
claim contrary to MCL 400.607(1) and 752.1003(1) .,
COUNT I :
Respondent's convictions as set forth above evidence
3 fraud in obtaining or attempting to obtain fees related to the
o practice of ¢the health profession, in violation of law as
sedl currently set forth under section 16221(b) (ix) of the Public
Health Code, supra.
COUNT 11
fg!! Respondent's convictions as set forth above evidence
o
‘ fraud or deceit in obtaining or attempting to obtain third party
i
S reimbursement, in violation of law as currently set forth under
.1j section 16221(d)(111) of the Public Health Code, supra.
-
o C
- o
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COUNT III

Respoﬁdent'a convictions as set forth above evidence
misrepresentation to a consumer or patient or in obtaining or
attempting to obtain third party reimbursement in the course of
professional practice, in viclation of law as currently set forth

under section 16221(e)(1) of the Public Health Code, supra.

WHEREFORE, the FPeople request that the within complaint
be served upon Respondent and that Respondent be offered an
opportunity to show ccmpliance with all lawful recuirements for
retention of the license. If compliance is not shown, the People
further request that formal proceedings be commenced purauant to
the Public Health Code, supra, rules promulgated pursusnt there-
to, and the Administrative Procedur;s Act of 1969, 1969 PA 306,

as amended; MCL 24.20]1 et seq:; MSA 3.560(101) et seq.

FRANK J, KELLEY
Attorney General

Howard C, Marderosian (P17080)
Assistant Attorney Goneral
Health Professionals Division
P. 0. Box 30212

Lansing, Michigan 48909

February 22, 1990

DATED: Telephone: (517) 373-1146
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